Scala, Mary Joy

e
From: Scala, Mary Joy
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 2:48 PM
To: , 'Ryan Doody'
Subject: RE: 1000 West Main project

You have BAR approval to use the horizontal railing ‘B’ design dated July 22, 2015 in all the locations on the podium
level and lower (not the building balconies). Thank you.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0. Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

harl i1l

From: Ryan Doody [mailto:rdoody@ca-ventures.com]
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 2:25 PM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: RE: 1000 West Main project

Mary loy
Thank you. Please let me know if you need anything further on this.
I will consider this closed and we will move forward with horizontal steel railings.

Senior Project Manager | CA Student Living
161 N Clark Street | Suite 2050 | Chicago, IL 60601
Office: 312 994 0880 | Cell: 312 804 1322 | Ext: 280

rdoody@ca-ventures.com | www.ca-ventures.com/studentliving
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From: Scala, Mary Joy [mailto:scala@charlottesville.org]
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 7:13 AM

To: Ryan Doody <rdoody@ca-ventures.com>

Subject: RE: 1000 West Main project

| immediately received 6 yes votes for horizontal railings. That’s an approval.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911
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